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Message 

From: Alwen Lyons _._ G_ RO._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 18/06/2013 13:58:05 
To: Sarah Paddison[ _ -. -.-GRO

Subject: Re: Update from James 
Attachments: image008.png; image009.png; image010.gif; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; 

image015.png; image016.gif 

Ok I'II ask for 9.30 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 
Company Secretary 
---- GRO------ - 

On 18 Jun 2013, at 14:43, "Sarah Paddison" a GRO wrote: 

Hi Alwen 

Can we go with the morning slot on 3 July? 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sarah Paddison I Assistant to the Office of the Chief Executive 
r age008.i 5%. 
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From: Alwen Lyons 
Sent: 18 June 2013 13:46 
To: Theresa Iles; Sarah Paddison 
Cc: Martin Edwards; Mark R Davies; Susan Crichton 
Subject: FW: Update from James 

Theresa/Sarah 

Can you look at the email from Janet, James Arbuthnot's PA in which she suggests some date for a call 
with James before the MP meeting and interim report on the 8 July. 

Would you let me know a time I can offer back to Janet 

Mark please see the last line as we need to be more proactive about handling this as the 8'1' gets nearer. 

Can you let me know if you want me to say anything back to Janet 
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Thanks 

Alwen 

Aiwen Lyons I Oornpany Secretary 
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From: WALKER, Janet [_mailto:  GR_O___
Sent: 17 June 2013 13:38 
To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: RE: Update from James 

Good morning Alwen, 

Further to this, James has asked me to go ahead and set this up. I think a phone call is going 
to be easier for them both, James is about to ask Ian and Ron for a meeting on 2 July as a 
reads-up n the interim report to be delivered on 8 July. I don't know if and when Paul is 
expecting news from there about their findings, but it makes sense for James and Paul to talk 
AFTER James has been giver) some warning about what the interim report will contain. 

Do any of the fol lowing suit Paula? 
Wednesday 3 July - anytime between 9 -- 10,30am, or after 5pm on 
Thursday 4 July — after 3.30pm 
Friday is possible, but if we could try for earlier, it would be better from this end 

Furthermore, James is starting to talk to the media. He has scheduled phone calls with Private 
Eye and Computer Weekly which will simply be to let them know about the interim report and 
its presentation on 8 July. Media will not be invited to the meeting. 

Let me know what you think. 

Kind regards 
Janet 

Janet Walker 

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 
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www.iamesarbuthnot.com 

From: Alwen Lyons [mailto GRO 
Sent: 14 June 2013 17:42 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Subject: RE: Update from James 

Janet 

Paula does not mind face to face or a call, although a call may be easier to organise for both of thern 

Have a great weekend 

Thanks 
Alwen 

.Alwen Lyons I. Company Secretary 
::inta € OIO.git5 
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From: WALKER, Janet [mailtol GRO 
Sent: 14 June 2013 07:31 
To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: RE: Update from James 

hanks Alwen, 

here won't be a problem regarding getting Paula and James together. I'll start looking in the diary for a 
slat. Would Paula prefer meeting or phone call? 

Kind regards 
Janet 
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Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot, IM P 
House of Commons 
London SW 1 A 0AA 

Website: wwwjar esar uthnot.com 
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From: Alwen Lyons [maiIto _._._._._.._._._._._._GRO
Sent: 13 June 2013 16:51 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Subject: RE: Update from James 

"hanks Janet this is very helpful. 

I will get Paula's view on attending the meeting on our attending the meeting on the 8'h. Did you 
manage to get Jaynes' view on a Paula/James meeting or call before the 8`h as we discussed, 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Aiwwen Lyons I Company Secretary 
<1rr€ageO 10.&! I 
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From: WALKER, Janet mailto: GRO -
Sent: 13 June 2013 16:30 
To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: Update from James 

1. Alan Bates 
Interim report - James had an extremely good telephone conversation with Alan Bates today. 
He has asked me to let you know that Alan was content with the proposed content of the 
interim report. Alan was more concerned with what happens after this has been delivered 
(which is due at a meeting to take place at Westminster on 8 July, with Ian and Ron 
presenting). James touched on the point Paula has made about potentially bringing the 
investigation of further cases in-house within the Post Office. Alan said he was not entirely 
comfortable with this, but James persuaded him to put this matter into abeyance for the time 
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being, and Alan agreed. We can return to this after the interim report when we have all seen 
what it has to say. 

i f f ' • f E ~ • ~ ii !f ! . •f'i ~ . f 
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2. Meeting 8 July 
Ian and Ron have agreed to present an interim report based on 3 cases to MPs, here at 
Westminster on 8 July. James has said to both them and Alan that at the moment, he is not 
minded to invite representatives of the Post Office to attend, given that you will presumably 
only have just seen the report yourselves. Do you have a view on this? James needs to think 
through this a little more, so it would be helpful if he knew your thoughts. 

f f • - —f f f :• 

Kind regards 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

E:l GRO 
www.iamesarbuthnot.com 
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